DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON DC

24 June 2015

Mr. Conrad M. Von Wald

HQ USAF/JAA

1420 Air Force Pentagon Rm 5D116
Washington DC 20330-1420

Jay Alan Sekulow

Robert W. Ash

American Center for Law & Justice
1000 Regent University Drive
Virginia Beach, VA 23464

Dear Gentlemen

Your letter, dated May 15, 2015, to the Air Force Chief of Staff (CSAF) regarding the
MRFF Demand Letter re Maj Gen Craig S. Olson, USAF, was referred to me by CSAF for
response. We have thoroughly reviewed the facts and circumstances involving Maj Gen Olson’s
participation at the National Day of Prayer Observance held on May 7, 2015, at the Cannon
House Office Building, Washington DC. Maj Gen Olson did not violate Air Force policy by
participating in this Congressionally-supported event. His remarks were his own personal
opinions and did not represent the views of the United States Air Force.

I hope you find this information helpful.

Sincerely,

Ol il

CONRAD M. VON WALD
Director, Administrative Law Directorate
Office of The Judge Advocate General



